



Dr. Dayakar Rao

Qualification: MS, MCh (Surgical Oncology)

Department: Surgical Oncology

Designation: Consultant Surgical Oncologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 13 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Dayakar Rao is a Consultant Surgical Oncologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet, with over 13 years of experience. He received his training at Tata Memorial Hospital, India's most prestigious oncology institute. He worked as an assistant professor at the MNJ Cancer Hospital and Research Centre. His work ethics and dedication to patient care are unparalleled, and he takes a keen interest in all aspects of patient care. Dr. Dayakar Rao has extensive experience in a wide range of oncological procedures, including complex upper GI surgeries, thoracic surgeries, head and neck procedures, and gynaecological procedures. He has also been trained in minimally invasive surgical procedures (laparoscopic).

Educational Qualifications

- 2011-2014: MCh (Surgical Oncology), Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai
- 2006-2009: MS, Gandhi Medical College
- 1998-2004: MBBS, Osmania Medical College

Experience

Currently working as a Consultant Surgical Oncologist at Yashoda Hospitals,

Malakpet

- 2015-2017: SR & Assistant Professor, Department of Surgical Oncology, MNJ Cancer Hospital
- 2014-2015: Senior Resident, Tata Memorial Hospital

Services Offered

- Head and Neck Oncology
- Gynaecology Oncology
- Gastrointestinal Oncology
- Bones and Soft Tissue Malignancies
- Breast Oncology
- Thoracic Oncology

Awards and Achievements

■ Gold Medal in MS General Surgery

Research & Publications

 Outcomes of level of ligation of inferior mesenteric artery in colorectal cancer: a systematic review and meta-analysis

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/surgical-oncology/dr-dayakar-rao/